
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

    

  

 

                                                                                                                                                                                          
 

AGENDA 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, June 7, 2016 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 

 
   9:00 AM Call to Order  

   Approval of Minutes 

 May 24, 2016 Board Meeting 

 

   Review Agenda 

 

Consent Agenda  

      

Auditor 

a. Adopting the Federally Provided 10% De Minimis Indirect Cost Rate for Federal Grants  

b. Surplus of Personal Property  

Commissioners 

c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 138; Rescinding Resolution 2016-369 

d. Reappointing V.J. Meadows to Benton County Public Facilities District  

e. Reappointing D Akers to Benton County Public Facilities District 

Human Services 

f. Contract w/ABM Janitorial Services – South Central, Inc. for Janitorial Services 

g. Termination of Agreement #2016-HHAA-ROLMCC-YARP w/River of Life Metropolitan 

Community Church 

h. Termination of Agreement #2016-HHAA-ROLMCC-ANSIL-ARP w/River of Life 

Metropolitan Community Church 

i. Termination of Agreement #2016-HHAA-ROLMCC-ASC w/River of Life Metropolitan 

Community Church 

Information Technology 

j. Addendum Warranty, Support & License Agreement w/Hart Intercivic 

Parks 

k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0110-102, Dept. 000  

Personnel 

l. Health Reimbursement Arrangement Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association Policies 

& Procedures for Bi-County Non-Bargaining; Rescinding Resolution 2013-416 

m. Establishing an Adult Drug Court Coordinator Classification Description & Salary Grade 

n. Establishing a Behavioral Health Specialist Probation Officer Classification Description & 

Salary Grade 

o. Establishing an Engineering Intern Classification Description & Salary Grade   

Public Safety Tax 

p. Line Item Transfer, Fund 0148-101, Dept. 106   

q. Correction of LPA II to LPA III Under Line Item 0148101.106.00000.512.300.1640 

r. Purchase of 5 LibertyNET Licenses for Clerk’s Office 

 

Jerome Delvin 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator             

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Text Box
To view items in detail, please click on the highlighted area.



Agenda - Board of County Commissioners 

June 7, 2016 

Page 2 

 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Public Works  

s. Coding Correction for Dept. 650   

t. Traffic Control on County Roads re Speed Limit 

u. Authorization of Construction Plans of Beverly Meadows Phase 2 

v. Purchase Two 48” & Two 36” Port-A-Cool Fans from A-L Compressed Gasses, Inc. 

w. Contract w/Granite Construction Company for Locust Grove Road Asphalt Repair 

x. Agreement w/WA State Dept of Transportation to Perform Testing & Fabrication Inspection  

y. Interlocal Agreement w/Benton City, Kennewick, Prosser, Richland & W Richland 

Regarding WA State Coordinated Prevention Grant  

 

Public Hearing 

 

Subdivision Alteration; SA 2016-001 ~ M Shuttleworth 

 

Continued PH Short Plat Vacation; SPV 2015-001 

 

6-Year Road Program ~ M Rasmussen 

 

Scheduled Business 

 

Visit Tri Cities Brand Implementation ~ Kyle Cox 

 

Authorizing WASPC Registered Sex Offender Grant Agreement ~ Cpt. Vannoy 

 

Workman’s Compensation Budget Adjustment ~ L Wingfield   

 

Meier Enterprises, Inc. ~ F Bowen 

 3rd Contract Amendment for Justice Center Remodel 

 New Contract for WSU Extension 

 

Junior Achievement of WA Leadership Industry Award ~ B Chilton 

 

Final Plat of Hidden Hills Phase 3; SUB 2016-001 ~ M Shuttleworth 

 

Unscheduled Visitors 

   Other Business      

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 

 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, May 24, 2016, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 

 

Present: Chairman Shon Small 

  Commissioner Jerome Delvin 

  Commissioner James Beaver 

  County Administrator David Sparks   

  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 

 

Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 

Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; County 

Engineer Matt Rasmussen; Assistant County Engineer Robert Blain; Planning Manager Mike 

Shuttleworth; DPA Ryan Brown; Clerk Josie Delvin; Assessor Bill Spencer;  Treasurer Duane 

Davidson; Dale Wilson, Steve Brown, and Ken Williams, Building Department; Personnel 

Manager Lexi Wingfield; Financial Analyst Paul Schut; Public Services Administrator Fred 

Brown; OPD Manager Eric Hsu.   

 

Approval of Minutes 

 

The Minutes of May 17, 2016 were approved.   

 

Review Agenda 

 

Item “i” was pulled at the request of the Office of Public Defense.  

 

Consent Agenda 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Delvin moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “u”, 

pulling “i” (OPD Agreement w/J. Chambers).  Commissioner Beaver seconded and upon vote, the 

Board approved the following: 

 

BOE 

a. Appointment of J Deichman to the Board of Equalization   

Commissioners  

b. Salary Schedule for Commissioners’ Administrators, Managers & Asst. Managers     

c. 2017-2018 Hearing Dates for Biennium Budgets   

Facilities 

d. Amended Contract w/Meier Enterprises, Inc. on Office of Public Defense & Prosecuting 

Attorney Remodel  



 - 2 - 

Information Technology 

e. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 

f. Purchase of Video Conference Equipment for Assessor’s Office From Dell Premier 

g. Purchase of Dell OptiPlex Workstation & Dual Monitors for Public Works  

Office of Public Defense  

h. Termination of Public Defense Agreement w/J Chambers on Homicide & Persistent 

Offender Cases 

Personnel 

j. Applicable Tax Authorization by Sterling Info Systems, Inc. for Employment Screenings 

k. Contract w/Tri-Cities Monitoring for Court Security Services  

l. Contract w/Mid-Columbia Forklift, Inc. for Forklift Training & Certification 

m. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 127 

n. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 114 

o. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504-101, Dept. 000 

Planning 

p. Vacation of 30-Ft Ingress Egress Easement, File No. SPV 2015-007   

Prosecuting Attorney 

q. Settlement Agreement  

Public Safety Tax 

r. Agreement w/Benton Franklin Health District Nurse Family Partnership 

Public Works  

s. Payment Authorization to Roadwise, Inc. for On-Site Grader Training 

t. Purchase & Sale Agreement w/Benton County Fire District 1 for Parcel 1-1189-202-004-

7002 

Sheriff 

u. Contract w/Washington Communications LLC for Installation & Maintenance of 

Electronic Equipment 

 

Washington Counties Risk Pool Presentation 

 

Lexi Wingfield introduced Derek Bryan, the new executive director for the Risk Pool.  

 

Mr. Bryan gave a Powerpoint presentation and discussed the following: 

 Structure/Membership/Organization 

 Administration 

 WCRP Finances 

 Benton County Liability Program Assessments 

 Member Services 

 Benton County Certification 

 Claims Frequency & Severity 

 Conclusion  

o WCRP – financially strong, experienced, innovative 

o Benton County – activity in vehicle operations/law enforcement; active in training 

and scholarship usage; encourage committee involvement and continue to utilize 

pre-defense program 



 - 3 - 

o WCRP Focus on the Future – Corrections; Cyber Risk; Drones/UAE; Immunities; 

Environmental and Pollution 

o Benton County focus on the future?  Policies/procedures; land use/zoning; 

proactive vs. reactive; succession planning 

 

Financial Update – Revenue – As of April 30, 2016 

 

Paul Schut gave a Powerpoint presentation and reviewed the following: 

 

 Currently:  66.67% thru the biennium 

 Revenue: 69.01% of Budget 

 Tax Revenue  

o Property tax – 74.33% of budget; 53.59% collection rate for 2016 

o Sales Tax – 77.96% of budget; continuing on same trends 

 Licenses/Permits – 69.84% of budget 

 Intergovernmental – 59.91% of budget 

 Charges for Goods & Services – 60.14% of budget 

o General Government – 63.63% (billing has moved from Treasurer’s office to 

Commissioners’ office 

o Security of Persons & Property – billings are being sent out on time; total is down 

25% from previous years for jail revenue – due to general population (contracts) 

and local prisoners 

 Fines & Forfeitures – currently running at 64.00% of budget                          

 

Discussion 

 

Commissioner Beaver commented that jail was expensive and they had a problem that was not 

going away. He said the trend across the state was to find alternatives to incarceration; the fixed 

cost on the jail has not changed so that would imply the bed day rate would be considerably higher.  

Mr. Sparks said that was correct.   

 

Commissioner Beaver said he wanted to have a serious conversation with the Sheriff regarding 

this issue.  Commissioner Delvin said that was fine with him and said they needed to start looking 

at trending and if they were not collecting on LFO’s, they also needed to look at that.   

 

Chairman Small talked about jail costs and that in the big picture did not feel the costs had gone 

up that much but they needed to address the bed day rate.   

 

Mr. Sparks talked about liabilities in the jail and said he did not believe that more contracts was 

the answer; he said they could fill up the jail and reduce the bed day rate but they still had the jail 

costs and liabilities.   

 

Animal Control Workshop 

 

Dale Wilson and Steve Brown reviewed the operations in Animal Control, including staffing 

levels, intakes, and calls for service.  Mr. Wilson said the current staffing levels were inadequate 



 - 4 - 

to continue normal operations of seven (7) days a week with limited hours to the public five (5) 

days per weeks.  

 

He said they were requesting to reinstate the full time grade 10 position and eliminate one of the 

part-time positions and the request was in line with the resolution establishing the salary grades 

for the animal control officers.   Additionally, the proposal included consolidation of code 

enforcement duties and Fairgrounds publicity duties.  

 

The Board discussed the proposal and said it did not see the connection with the Fairgrounds, 

however, would be okay with the rest of the proposal.   

 

Mr. Sparks said it was not noted that this was a unique opportunity to have a part-time person work 

at Animal Control with prior experience at selling at the TRAC and so could assist with marketing 

at the Fairgrounds.   

 

Commissioner Delvin said it was his desire to ultimately lease out the Fairgrounds.  Commissioner 

Beaver said they already tried to do that and were not successful.   

 

Mr. Sparks said the Board had recently spent a lot of money at the Fairgrounds and just agreed to 

spend $1.6 million on remodeling some buildings.  Additionally, he reminded the Board the last 

time they turned over the Fairgrounds operations it came back with a huge liability.   

 

The Board agreed to go forward with the proposal but without the Fairgrounds piece.   

 

Office of Public Defense 2015 Annual Report 

 

Eric Hsu updated the Board on the following issues: 

 

2015 Challenges 

 Benton/Franklin OPD split 

 Adult caseload 9% increase 

 LFO  

 Mental Health Evaluations 

 

Office of Public Defense 2016 Strategic Plan 

 

2016 Focus 

 Performance Standards Monitoring 

 Supervisory Restructure & Training 

 Public Defender Training & Mentorship 

 

Benton City Contract for Law Enforcement Discussion  

 

Commissioner Delvin said there was an email sent out by Ryan Brown that stemmed from 

questions asked by Sheriff’s Department to review whether the Sheriff’s office needed to enforce 



 - 5 - 

ordinances in Benton City relating to a contract with Benton City for law enforcement services 

since 1989.   

 

DPA Ryan Brown said there was an agreement in place with Benton City for Benton County to 

take care of the criminal justice including sheriff patrol, prosecution, public defense, etc.  He 

discussed the costs for services through the years and amendments and the cost increases and that 

there was only a 3.3% cumulative increase since the agreement began. He said it was just 

something he thought the Board might want to look at as information and food for thought.   

 

Commission Delvin asked Benton City Mayor Linda Lehman (present in the audience) if the 

service seemed to be satisfactory for the citizens and whether there were any complaints. 

 

Mayor Lehman said there was occasionally a complaint, but they were really thankful they were 

there and had made a good presence in the community.   

 

Commissioner Delvin said they might be having a discussion with the Sheriff’s office to review 

the issue.  Mayor Lehman said it was less than 10% of their budget. 

 

The Board agreed to have a workshop on the issue.  

 

Other Business 

 

Commissioner Delvin discussed the NACO National conference and that he would not be 

attending and wanted to know if the Board was agreeable to allowing the State (WSAC) to get the 

County’s delegate vote. The Board did not object.    

 

Commissioner Beaver said he received a call from Terry Blankenship (Domestic Violence Board) 

about swapping a piece of property over by the Animal Control facility.  He said they were building 

on the property and the County’s property was better suited for their facility.   

 

Ms. Smith Kelty said that Paul Schut would be responding to that inquiry when he returned back 

from vacation.     

 

Commissioner Beaver discussed the .09 money and said it was important to give administration 

direction that the cities needed to rescind the current debt participation agreements they had with 

the County before the County would formulate the ratio for distribution of the .09 money. 

 

Mr. Sparks stated that West Richland signed it but the others were waiting to see what the funding 

formula was before they terminated the agreement.  He said the debt participation agreements 

indicated that all the money would be used to pay off debt so until they released the agreement 

there should not be a conversation.  He said they had the paperwork and were presented with a 

funding formula and it was the County’s responsibility for administering the .09 money. 

 

The Board agreed to wait until the cities terminated the debt participation agreements before 

moving forward on the .09 money.   

 



 - 6 - 

The Board recessed, reconvening at 10:50 a.m. 

 

Executive Session – Pending Litigation 

 

The Board went into executive session at 10:50 a.m. for up to 30 minutes with DPA Ryan Brown 

to discuss pending litigation.  Also present were David Sparks, Loretta Smith Kelty, Eric Hsu, 

Cami McKenzie, and Steve DiJulio via/telephone conference.  The Board came out at 11:08 a.m.  

Mr. Brown said the Board discussed pending litigation and no action was taken. 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to approve the resolution authorizing the settlement 

agreement as presented.  Commissioner Delvin seconded and upon vote, the motion carried. 

 

Vouchers 

 

Check Date: 05/20/2016 

 

Warrant #: 139308-139493 

Total all funds: $3,602.08 

 

Transfers#: 05201601-05201610 

Total all funds: $765,221.65 

 

Warrant #: 139494-139696 

Total all funds:  $804,353.88 

 

Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 

 

Resolutions 

 

2016-419: Settlement Agreement – Jayne Fuentes et al v. Benton County 

2016-420: Appointment of J Deichman to the Board of Equalization   

2016-421: Salary Schedule for Commissioners’ Administrators, Managers & Asst. Managers    

2016-422: 2017-2018 Hearing Dates for Biennium Budgets   

2016-423: Amended Contract w/Meier Enterprises, Inc. on Office of Public Defense & 

Prosecuting Attorney Remodel  

2016-424: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 

2016-425: Purchase of Video Conference Equipment for Assessor’s Office From Dell Premier 

2016-426: Purchase of Dell OptiPlex Workstation & Dual Monitors for Public Works  

2016-427: Termination of Public Defense Agreement w/J Chambers on Homicide & Persistent 

Offender Cases 

2016-428: Applicable Tax Authorization by Sterling Info Systems, Inc. for Employment 

Screenings 

2016-429: Contract w/Tri-Cities Monitoring for Court Security Services  

2016-430: Contract w/Mid-Columbia Forklift, Inc. for Forklift Training & Certification 

2016-431: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 127 

2016-432: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 114 



 - 7 - 

2016-433: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504-101, Dept. 000 

2016-434: Vacation of 30-Ft Ingress Egress Easement, File No. SPV 2015-007   

2016-435: Settlement Agreement  

2016-436: Agreement w/Benton Franklin Health District Nurse Family Partnership 

2016-437: Payment Authorization to Roadwise, Inc. for On-Site Grader Training 

2016-438: Purchase & Sale Agreement w/Benton County Fire District 1 for Parcel 1-1189-

202-004-7002 

2016-439: Contract w/Washington Communications LLC dba Day Wireless for Installation & 

Maintenance of Electronic Equipment 

 

 

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 11:09 

a.m.   

 

 

_______________________________   ______________________________ 

Clerk of the Board      Chairman 

 



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016        
Subject:   Indirect Cost Rate 
          Adopting 10% De Minimis Rate 
 
Prepared by:       A Coverdell  
Reviewed by:  B Chilton; V Pettey                  

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution     X 
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda              x  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Up to December 26, 2014 State and Local Governments were governed by OMB Circular A-87 
(Temporarily 2 CFR 225) and several other circulars. New Uniform Guidance was developed as directed 
by the following: 
November 23, 2009 – Executive Order 13520 – Reducing Improper Payments 
February 28, 2011 – Presidential Memorandum – Administrative Flexibility, Lower Costs, and Better 
Results for State, Local and Tribal Governments 
In October 2011 the Council on Financial Assistance Reform (COFAR) was established to lead the grant 
reform effort.  
 
The OMB issued Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards, Final Rule in the December 26, 2013 Federal Register Notice 2 CFR 200, sometimes 
referred to as the “Super Circular” but commonly known as “Uniform Guidance”. This supersedes and 
streamlines the requirements of the following eight OMB Circulars: A-21, A-87, A-110, A-122, A-89, A-
102, A-133, and A-50. This uniform guidance intends to reduce administrative burden while reducing the 
risk of waste, fraud and abuse through better performance and accountability. Many elements of the 
administration of federal grants have been revised such as performance management, procurement and 
cost principles. The attached resolution establishes a County-wide consensus for claiming indirect costs 
allowed by a federal grant. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the use of a 10% de minimis indirect cost rate to be applied by any federal grant the County has 
and superseding any indirect cost plan currently being utilized by any County department. 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
 
 
 

WEH
Text Box
a. Adopting the Federally Provided 10% De Minimis Indirect Cost Rate for Federal Grants



 
 
 
Cc: B. Chilton, Commissioners.                                                                                                                 A. Coverdell 

RESOLUTION 
 

 
 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
IN THE MATTER OF, ADOPTING THE FEDERALLY PROVIDED 10% DE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST 
RATE FOR FEDERAL GRANTS 
 
 

WHEREAS, the requirements of Federal OMB (Office of Management and Budget) Circular A-87, 

“Cost Principles for State and Local Governments” have been superseded by Federal OMB 2 CFR, Part 

200, “Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal 

Awards”, effective as of December 26, 2014; and, 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the requirements of Federal OMB 2 CFR, Part 200, for the 

purposes of billing indirect costs against Federally funded grants, the County may now elect to utilize the 

Federally provided 10% de minimis indirect cost rate rather than develop an annual simplified indirect 

cost allocation plan; and, 

WHEREAS, the Federally provided de minimis indirect cost rate of 10% may be applied to any 

Federal grant or contract that provides for reimbursement of indirect costs by applying the rate to the 

Modified Total Direct Costs charged to the Federal grant or contract. Modified Total Direct Cost, as 

defined in Federal OMB 2 CFR Section 200.68, is direct costs excluding equipment, capital expenditures, 

rental costs, tuition and sub awards in excess of $25,000; and,  

WHEREAS, it appears in the best interest of the County to approve the use of the Federally 

provided 10% de minimis rate; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that effective retroactively to January 1, 2016 the County 

hereby approves the election to utilize the Federally provided 10% de minimis indirect cost rate, which 

may be applied to any Federal grant or contract that provides for reimbursement of indirect costs by 

applying the rate to the Modified Total Direct Costs charged to the Federal grant or contract. Modified 

Total Direct Costs, as defined in Federal OMB 2 CFR Section 200.68, is direct costs excluding equipment, 

capital expenditures, rental costs, tuition, and sub awards in excess of $25,000. The 10% rate will remain 

in effect until such time as Federal regulations require a change. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be provided to each County 

department for their use in preparing future grant applications and claiming Federal reimbursements, 

when allowed. 

  



 
 
 
Cc: B. Chilton, Commissioners.                                                                                                                 A. Coverdell 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, effective retroactively to January 1, 2016, this supersedes any 

County Indirect Cost Allocation Plan currently being utilized by any department. 

 
 
Dated this _________day of ___________________, 2016. 
 
       

_______________________________________ 
         Chairman of the Board 
 

_______________________________________ 
           Member 
 

_______________________________________ 
           Member 
       

Constituting the Board of County 
Commissioners of Benton County, 
Washington  

Attest: ___________________________ 
Clerk to the Board 



A. Coverdell 

 
  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 

As outlined in Resolution 07-752, the Information Technology department requests 

equipment items be declared surplus and be disposed of. 

 

 

SUMMARY  

The Personal Property Manager has determined that the personal property on the 

attached exhibit can be declared surplus and disposed of accordingly.  

 
  

AGENDA/WORKSHOP ITEM TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED         

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 Execute Contract      Consent Agenda x    

Subject: Declaration of Surplus Property  Pass Resolution  x   Public Hearing     

   Pass Ordinance      1st Discussion     

By: A. Coverdell Pass Motion      2nd Discussion     

Reviewed By: V. Pettey / B. Chilton Other      Other      

                    

WEH
Text Box
b. Surplus of Personal Property



A. Coverdell 

RESOLUTION 
 

 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY POLICY, RE: SURPLUS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH RESOLUTION 07-752 
 
 
WHEREAS, The Benton County Auditor is the Personal Property Manager and maintains an 
updated inventory listing of County Personal Property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Information Technology department has identified equipment which has become 
obsolete; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Personal Property Manager and the Information 
Technology department that the listed property be declared surplus; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the citizens of Benton County to surplus 
antiquated and obsolete property; NOW, THEREFORE 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that based on the recommendation of the Personal Property Manager and as 
supported by the Information Technology department, the listed property in Attachment A is 
hereby determined to be surplus and will be held for online auction, the next surplus sale, 
disposed of as waste, or recycled depending on final condition assessment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this _________day of _____________________, 2016. 
 
       

_______________________________________ 
      Chairman of the Board 
 

_______________________________________ 
      Member 
 

_______________________________________ 
      Member  

Constituting the Board of County 
Commissioners of Benton County, Washington  

 
Attest: ___________________________ 

Clerk of the Board    
 

  
 



Department Type Tag Serial Number Make Description

AR - Auditor - Recording monitor 17984 CN-O4MGYF-74261-01N-2L2M Dell Pro 1909W 19" LCD

AR - Auditor - Recording monitor 17985 CN-O4MGYF-74261-01N-2L1M Dell Pro 1909W 19" LCD

AR - Auditor - Recording printer 16757 JE6G002639 Epson TM-H600III (receipt printer)

CL - Clerk monitor 18184 CN-O4MGYF-74261-085-5YGM Dell Pro 1909W 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology laptop 15634 8MP2351 Dell Latitude 100L P4m/2660

IT - Information Technology laptop 17131 ZZGEG8098ZZ2027 Itronix GoBook VR-02

IT - Information Technology laptop 17152 ZZGEG8098ZZ2025 Itronix GoBook VR-02

IT - Information Technology laptop 17724 1ZWHQJ1 Dell Latitude E6500 Duo/2030

IT - Information Technology laptop 18156 J4PB9N1 Dell Vostro 3500 Dual/2530

IT - Information Technology laptop 18157 G4PB9N1 Dell Vostro 3500 Dual/2530

IT - Information Technology monitor 1730 CN-OJ6642-71618-4CO-AAKG Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 1790 CN-OKU789-71618-76L-BDBG Dell 1708FP 17" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 15397 MX02Y311-47605-417-D83H Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 15754 MY-OH6304-47603-4CV-AS80 Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 17027 CN-OCC388-71618-7C2-AHER Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 17079 CN-OCC388-71618-7C2-AHJ6 Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 17729 CN-OC553H-74443-8K-A133 Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 18166 CN-O4MGYF-74261-085-5W9M Dell Pro 1909W 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 18185 CN-O4MGYF-74261-085-5Y7M Dell Pro 1909W 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 18190 CN-O4MGYF-74261-085-56WM Dell Pro 1909W 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 18365 CN-OFH8MW-74445-OAD-927L Dell Pro 2009W 20" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 18376 CN-OFH8MW-74445-OAD-934L Dell Pro 2009W 20" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 18401 CN-OFH8MW-74445-OAD-895L Dell Pro 1909W 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 18419 CN-OFH8MW-74445-0AD-D6JL Dell Pro 2009W 20" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 18424 CN-OFH8MW-74445-0AD-DF2L Dell Pro 1909W 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 18964 CN-O8JCGH-74445-226-B111 Dell Pro 1911 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology monitor 18965 CN-O8JCGH-74445-222-394U Dell Pro 1911 19" LCD

IT - Information Technology net 13765 SSG01300143 HP ProCurve 4000M Switch

IT - Information Technology net 17952 CN9522G3MR HP ProCurve 1810G-24 Switch

IT - Information Technology pc 1747 DWQDV91 Dell OptiPlex  GX620DT P4/3400

IT - Information Technology pc 1789 HPRYFD1 Dell OptiPlex 745 SFF PentDuo/2130

IT - Information Technology pc 1872 13LYTH1 Dell OptiPlex 740 64x2/2700

IT - Information Technology pc 1904 6HQPBM1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

ATTACHMENT A



IT - Information Technology pc 14640 US20605698 HP Vectra VL420 P4/1700

IT - Information Technology pc 16480 8220NC1 Dell OptiPlex 745 DT PentD/1860

IT - Information Technology pc 16500 2PFVMC1 Dell OptiPlex 745 DT PentD/1860

IT - Information Technology pc 16962 4H38NF1 Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

IT - Information Technology pc 16970 JH38NF1 Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

IT - Information Technology pc 17009 JG38NF1 Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

IT - Information Technology pc 17061 9M96RF1 Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

IT - Information Technology pc 17352 D5XVQH1 Dell OptiPlex 740 DT Athlon64x2/2700

IT - Information Technology pc 17725 3Y1D4J1 Dell OptiPlex 760 Duo/3000

IT - Information Technology pc 17726 3Y1G4J1 Dell OptiPlex 760 Duo/3000

IT - Information Technology pc 17819 H4G0CK1 Dell OptiPlex 760 Duo/2800

IT - Information Technology pc 17982 59LL5M1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 17997 G8YLBM1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18063 DZGLMM1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18196 J247MN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18204 J23HMN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18290 DW65NN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18293 DW06NN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18294 DW17NN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18312 DW05NN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18380 8F68PN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18404 8JZ7PN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18405 8JY8PN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18418 14SNPN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18427 14PKPN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18444 33VWPN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

IT - Information Technology pc 18979 5QQVLS1 Dell OptiPlex 990 SFF i5/2400

IT - Information Technology pc 18980 5QNTLS1 Dell OptiPlex 990 SFF i5/2400

IT - Information Technology printer 741 CNBC64L16R HP LaserJet 1022n

IT - Information Technology printer 13373 SG8CC1V0FG HP DeskJet 895CXI

IT - Information Technology printer 13780 USQB048213 HP LaserJet 4050T

IT - Information Technology printer 14776 CNCY088027 HP LaserJet 1200

IT - Information Technology printer 15208 USDNM00281 HP LJ 4200dtns Printer

IT - Information Technology printer 16759 JE6G002642 Epson TM-H600III (receipt printer)

ATTACHMENT A



PA - Prosecuting Attorney pc 18292 DW27NN1 Dell OptiPlex 780 SFF Duo/2930

PA - Prosecuting Attorney printer 11972 USBK144126 HP LaserJet 5si

RO - Public Works - E.R&R. (Shops) monitor 1873 CN-0G313H-74261-89L-4E1L Dell 1908FP 19" LCD

SC - Superior Court pc 17045 84KVRF1 Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

TR - Treasurer monitor 18447 CN-O4MGYF-74261-0A7-1AHS Dell Pro 1909W 19" LCD

TR - Treasurer monitor 18450 CN-O4MGYF-74261-0A7-1A1S Dell Pro 1909W 19" LCD

TR - Treasurer monitor 18971 CN-O8JCGH-74445-222-051U Dell Pro 1911 19" LCD

TR - Treasurer monitor 18973 CN-O8JCGH-74445-222-059U Dell Pro 1911 19" LCD

TR - Treasurer monitor 18975 CN-O8JCGH-74445-222-039U Dell Pro 1911 19" LCD

TR - Treasurer monitor 18976 CN-O8JCGH-74445-221-BHMU Dell Pro 1911 19" LCD

TR - Treasurer scanner 17807 504907 Fujitsu fi-5110C

IT - Information Technology PC 16800 BT5Y1F1 Dell OptiPlex 745 SFF Duo/2400

IT - Information Technology PC 18983 5QNWLS1 Dell OptiPlex 900 SFF i5/2400

IT - Information Technology Monitor 18475 CN-OFH8MW-74445-0AD-BC3L Dell Pro 2009W 20" LCD

IT - Information Technology Monitor 16814 unavailable Dell Pro 2009W 20" LCD

ATTACHMENT A



Dated this day of , 

Attest:

cc: Dept., Auditor, Juvenile Justice Court Prepared by: L Smith Kelty

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

Clerk of the Board

RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2016-

369 AND TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN CURRENT EXPENSE FUND NUMBER

0000101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 138

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners,

that funds shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Chairman of the Board

Member

BE IT RESOLVED, that Resolution 2016-369 be rescinded; and

WEH
Text Box
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 138; Rescinding Resolution 2016-369



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:

TRANSFER FROM:  Dept TRANSFER TO:  Dept 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT

(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)

512.232 4101 Legal Services $9 512.232 4697 Workman's Comp $9

TOTAL $9 TOTAL $9

Explanation:  

Prepared by: Smith Kelty Date:  24-May-2016

Approved q Denied q Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

To account for over drawing funds from line item 4697 via LIT 2016-199 by $9.00 and rescinding resolution 2016-369.

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

Adult & Juvenile Drug Court 138

Current Expense 0000101



 

AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date:      _06/07/16_        

Subject:               Appt ~ V.J. 

Meadows 

Prepared by:       Whitney Hottell  

Reviewed by: M. Flores    

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 

Pass Resolution  XXX  

Pass Ordinance  _____  

Pass Motion  _____  

Other   _____ 

 
 

Consent Agenda            XXX  

Public Hearing            _____  

1st Discussion            _____ 

2nd Discussion            _____ 

Other             _____  

   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Commissioners’ Office was notified that the term of V.J. Meadows will expire on July 31, 2016 to the 
Benton County Public Facilities District Board to Position #4.  Ms. Meadows has expressed a desire to be 
reappointed.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY 

 
The term to Position #4 in the BCPFD Board will expire July 31, 2016 and needs to be filled. 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the Commissioners review the attached letter requesting reappointment of Ms. Meadows to the BCPFD 
Board and reappoint Ms. Meadows to said Board. 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

MOTION   

WEH
Text Box
d. Reappointing V.J. Meadows to Benton County Public Facilities District



cc:  PFD  Hottell 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro Tem  

 

         
Member 

 

Constituting the Board of County 

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of  Benton County, 

 Clerk of the Board      Washington 

 

 

 

IN THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTING V.J. MEADOWS TO THE BENTON 

COUNTY  PUBLIC FACILITIES DISTRICT  

 

WHEREAS, the term for V.J. Meadows will expire on July 31, 2016, and  

 

WHEREAS, V.J. Meadows has indicated her interest and willingness to serve on the 

District for another term; NOW, THEREFORE, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Benton County Commissioners hereby reappoints 

V.J. Meadows, to the Benton County Public Facilities District to serve a four-year term 

expiring July 31, 2020.  

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date:      _06/07/16_        

Subject:               Appt ~ D Akers 

Prepared by:       Whitney Hottell  

Reviewed by: M. Flores    

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 

Pass Resolution  XXX  

Pass Ordinance  _____  

Pass Motion  _____  

Other   _____ 

 
 

Consent Agenda            XXX  

Public Hearing            _____  

1st Discussion            _____ 

2nd Discussion            _____ 

Other             _____  

   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Commissioners’ Office was notified that the term of Doug Akers will expire on July 31, 2016 to the 
Benton County Public Facilities District Board to Position #5.  Mr. Akers has expressed a desire to be 
reappointed.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY 

 
The term to Position #5 in the BCPFD Board will expire July 31, 2016 and needs to be filled. 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the Commissioners review the attached letter requesting reappointment of Mr. Akers to the BCPFD 
Board and reappoint Mr. Akers to said Board. 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

MOTION   

WEH
Text Box
e. Reappointing D Akers to Benton County Public Facilities District



cc:  PFD  Hottell 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro Tem  

 

         
Member 

 

Constituting the Board of County 

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of  Benton County, 

 Clerk of the Board      Washington 

 

 

 

IN THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTING DOUG AKERS TO THE BENTON 

COUNTY  PUBLIC FACILITIES DISTRICT  

 

WHEREAS, the term for Doug Akers will expire on July 31, 2016, and  

 

WHEREAS, Doug Akers has indicated his interest and willingness to serve on the 

District for another term; NOW, THEREFORE, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Benton County Commissioners hereby reappoints 

Doug Akers, to the Benton County Public Facilities District to serve a four-year term 

expiring July 31, 2020.  

 

 



WEH
Text Box
f. Contract w/ABM Janitorial Services – South Central, Inc. for Janitorial Services











WEH
Text Box
g. Termination of Agreement #2016-HHAA-ROLMCC-YARP w/River of Life Metropolitan Community Church





WEH
Text Box
h. Termination of Agreement #2016-HHAA-ROLMCC-ANSIL-ARP w/River of Life Metropolitan Community Church





WEH
Text Box
i. Termination of Agreement #2016-HHAA-ROLMCC-ASC w/River of Life Metropolitan Community Church





  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 

It is time to renew the Warrant, Support and License Agreement with HART Intercivic for 
election services.  HART Intercivic proposed a three year renewal term from November 2015 
through October 2018.     

SUMMARY  

The Benton County Auditor and the Election department desires to continue to use HART Intercivic 
for election services.   

RECOMMENDATION  

Pass resolution authorizing Chairman of the Board of Benton County Commissioners to sign the 
RENEWAL OF THE ADDENDUM TO THE HART WARRANTY, SUPPORT, AND LICENSE AGREEMENT 
with HART intercivic for the period of November 2015 through October 2018.  Price not to exceed 
$29,442.20 annually excluding Washington State Sales Tax.   

 
FISCAL IMPACT  

Included in 2015-2016 Biennium budget  
MOTION  

AGENDA/WORKSHOP ITEM TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED         
Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 Execute Contract      Consent Agenda  X   
Subject: HART Intercivic Addendum 

renewal Pass Resolution  x   Public Hearing     
   Pass Ordinance     1st Discussion    
By: Teri Holmes Pass Motion     2nd Discussion     
Reviewed By: Loretta SmithKelty Other     Other      
                    

WEH
Text Box
j. Addendum Warranty, Support & License Agreement w/Hart Intercivi



 

Orig: Information Technology 
cc: Auditor, Elections, Prosecuting Attorney 

Prepared by: T. Holmes 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
IN THE MATTER AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD TO SIGN THE 
ADDENDUM TO THE WARRANTY, SUPPORT AND LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH HART 
INTERCIVIC. 
 
WHEREAS, Hart and Benton County entered into a Warrant, Support and License Agreement 
on or about August 31, 2010; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Hart Intercivic Warranty, Support and Lease Agreement commitment expired 
October 2015 without being renewed; and 
 
WHEREAS, Hart Intercivic proposed a three year second term commitment Addendum to the 
Warranty, Support and Lease Agreement whereby Hart Intercivic will provide leases, 
support, and maintenance for the Hart Voting System for the period November 2015 
through October 2018; and 

WHEREAS, Benton County wishes to extend the Addendum into the second term of 11/2015 
– 10/2018 at the rate of $29,442.00 per year with current equipment and software licenses 
(additional equipment and Licenses will increase the rate but will also into this agreement); 
NOW, THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that the Chairman of the 
Board be authorized to sign the Addendum to the Warranty, Support, and License 
Agreement with Hart Intercivic; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Information Technology department is authorized to 
pay the fees and charges for services as specified in the agreement not to exceed 
$29,442.00 annually plus applicable Washington sale taxes. 
 
Dated this  day of  ,   
  
  
 Chairman of the Board 
  
  
 Member 
  
  
 Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County Commissioners 

Attest:   of Benton County, Washington
 Clerk of the Board  
 





Dated this day of , 

Attest:

cc: Dept., Auditor C. McKenzie

RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN 

PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND NUMBER 0110-102, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 

000.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that 

funds shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Clerk of the Board

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

WEH
Text Box
k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0110-102, Dept. 000



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:

TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT

(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)

576-810 4102 Contract Services $5,500 594-760 6401 Capital Outlay $5,500

TOTAL $5,500 TOTAL $5,500

Explanation:

Prepared by: Cami McKenzie Date:  23-May-2016

Approved q Denied q Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

Per Resolution 2016-396 to pay for a new lawn mower at Two Rivers Parks

Park Development

000

0110-102



WEH
Text Box
l. Health Reimbursement Arrangement Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association Policies & Procedures for Bi-County Non-Bargaining; Rescinding Resolution 2013-416







WEH
Text Box
m. Establishing an Adult Drug Court Coordinator Classification Description & Salary Grade











WEH
Text Box
n. Establishing a Behavioral Health Specialist Probation Officer Classification Description & Salary Grade





 BENTON COUNTY CLASSIFICATION DESCRIPTION 
04/16 Behavioral Health Specialist/Active Probation Officer PAGE 1  
 

TITLE:  Behavioral Health Specialist/Active Probation Officer 
 
DEPARTMENT: Benton County District Court 
 
REPORTS TO: Mental Health Court Program Manager 
 
FLSA: Exempt 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
While the current workload supports only one position, in the future the Behavioral 
Health Specialist/Active Probation Officer position may be split into two full time 
positions, one Active Probation Officer and one Behavioral Health Specialist.  The 
person hired to fill the current position will be transitioned to a full time Active 
Probation Officer or full time Behavioral Health Specialist position pursuant to 
management discretion. 
  
Under general direction, the Case Supervisor/Active Probation Officer is an integral 
member of the Mental Health Court Team and will perform paraprofessional duties for the 
Mental Health Court program including intense monitoring of an assigned case load, client 
interviewing, program eligibility review, compliance monitoring and follow-up, case record 
keeping and interface with behavioral health treatment providers in the community.  This 
position requires initiative and the ability to work independently, exercising considerable 
independent judgment in decisions that influence case handling.  This is a complex role 
requiring knowledge and experience in the areas of Mental Health and Criminal Justice.  
The selected candidate must be willing to work a non-traditional work scheduled, 
including evenings and weekends.     
 
EXAMPLES OF JOB DUTIES:  (Any one position may not include all of the duties listed nor do the 

listed examples include all tasks which may be found in positions of this class.) 
 
Conducts interviews, background investigations, evaluations, and provides written and/or 
oral reports of treatment and alternative sentencing recommendations to the court.  
Obtains National Crime Information Center (NCIC) arrest and convictions records, 
abstract of driving records, historical data including prior hospitalizations and 
incarcerations for the baseline period prior to entering the program. 
 
Establish contracts and agreements with clients with regards to program expectations 
and consequences. 
 
Monitor participation in and compliance with program requirements.  This may include 
home and site visits, calls and substance testing.   
 
Assist participants in crisis situations.   
 
Provide guidance to involved agencies and to other stakeholders and the public as to 



 BENTON COUNTY CLASSIFICATION DESCRIPTION 
04/16 Behavioral Health Specialist/Active Probation Officer PAGE 2  
 

eligibility criteria for participation. 
 
Investigate and seek resolution to a variety of program and client needs.  This will include 
research of available resources and the formulation of potential solutions to resource 
shortages.  
 
Coordinate, calculate and monitor community service hours to be worked in order to 
satisfy program requirements.  
 
Monitor and follows up on the terms and conditions of deferred or suspended sentences, 
notifies court personnel for cases found in non-compliance, and makes appropriate 
recommendations as to their disposition. 
 
Work closely with treatment agencies to coordinate the required reporting system to the 
court, assists selected individuals for placement into substance abuse and mental health 
treatment programs, and maintains a current referral resource file of state-approved 
treatment agencies. 
 
Maintain and foster working relationships with other justice system agencies, other county 
departments, the general public, and attorneys who interface the court. 
 
Maintain records and files of Mental Health Court referrals and cases placed on 
supervision. 
 
Compile records and prepares program reports and statistics. 
 
Perform other related duties as assigned.  
 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES: 
 
Knowledge of the practices and procedures of the District Court system and Probation 
Services. 
 
Knowledge of community resources available to individuals under supervision of the 
Mental Health Court. 
 
Knowledge of mental health and substance abuse problems, diagnoses, treatment and 
confidentiality requirements including disclosure and redisclosure. 
 
Knowledge of adult behavioral and psychiatric disorders, their manifestations and 
treatment approaches. 
 
Knowledge of appropriate statutes, administrative codes, and state agency’s regulations 
(i.e., DOL, DSHS, DOC) as they relate to misdemeanant offenders. 
 
 



 BENTON COUNTY CLASSIFICATION DESCRIPTION 
04/16 Behavioral Health Specialist/Active Probation Officer PAGE 3  
 

Ability to work under time constraints and pressure and to make decisions quickly and 
confidently in a manner consistent with the mission of the Mental Health Court. 
 
Ability to establish and maintain excellent oral and written communication skills to explain 
policies and procedures, conduct in-depth interviews, and write clear and concise reports. 
 
Ability to keep accurate records.  
 
Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with judges, court 
administrator, court personnel, criminal justice agencies, employees, department 
managers, elected officials, supervisory and administrative staff, employees, and the 
public. 
 
Ability to work within Mental Health Court budget. 
 
Ability to supervise, assign work, and evaluate additional Mental Health Court staff as 
directed by the Mental Health Court Manager. 
 
Skill in the use of Microsoft Word, Excel, and Acces. Demonstrated ability to learn and 
effectively utilize automated systems including Mental Health Court database and JIS 
system. 
 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 
 
Bachelor's degree in a social or behavioral science, master’s degree preferred; three 
years’ experience in probation services or closely associated area in a criminal justice 
setting preferred; three years’ experience in crisis work or closely associated area in a 
mental health treatment setting preferred; additional coursework in chemical dependency 
addiction studies preferred; or any combination of education and experience which would 
provide the applicant with the required skills, knowledge, and ability required to perform 
the job. 
 
LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Must complete a National Crime Information Center (NCIC) certification within one year.  
 
Must pass security background check. 
 
Must complete the Washington State Criminal Justice Misdemeanant Probation Academy 
within the first twelve months of employment. 
 
Must maintain appropriate licensure with Washington State Department of Health. 
 
Must have a valid Washington State driver’s license. 
 
 



 BENTON COUNTY CLASSIFICATION DESCRIPTION 
04/16 Behavioral Health Specialist/Active Probation Officer PAGE 4  
 

CREATED 06/2016 



WEH
Text Box
o. Establishing an Engineering Intern Classification Description & Salary Grade









WEH
Text Box
p. Line Item Transfer, Fund 0148-101, Dept. 106







WEH
Text Box
q. Correction of LPA II to LPA III Under Line Item 0148101.106.00000.512.300.1640





WEH
Text Box
r. Purchase of 5 LibertyNET Licenses for Clerk’s Office







WEH
Text Box
s. Coding Correction for Dept. 650







AGENDA ITEM TYPE OF ACTION  
  Meeting Date :  June 7, 2016  Execute Contract :  Consent Agenda :  

  Subject : Speed Limits on 

Various Roads  

  Pass Resolution : x Public Hearing :  

  Prepared by :  MHA  Pass Ordinance :  1st Discussion : x 

  Reviewed by :  MSR  Pass Motion :  2nd Discussion :  

  Other :  Other :  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

Two subdivisions off Harrington Road have roads that have not been signed for speed limit.  These roads are 

residential in nature with multiple driveways.  These factors support a residential speed limit for this area.  County 

Staff has reviewed the area and determined that a speed limit of 25 miles per hour (MPH) is appropriate for the 

conditions on these roads. 
 

SUMMARY 
 

RCW 46.61.415 (1) (b) permits counties "local authority" (the BOCC) to alter speed limits.  Based on conditions and 

traffic volume, an appropriate legal speed limit for these roads is 25 MPH. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends the Board set the speed limit to 25 MPH on these roads.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 

Materials and labor totaling approximately $1000 to be paid from the Road Fund. 
 

MOTION 
 

I move to approve a resolution designating traffic control on County Roads as follows: 
 

It shall be unlawful for the operator of any vehicle to exceed 25 MPH on the following roadways: 

Carel Lane from end of road to Harrington Road 

Lenore Lane from Carel Lane to Shannon Land 

Horn Rapids Drive from end of road to end of road 

Shannon Lane from Horn Rapids Drive to Harrington Road 

Alderbrook Court from cul-de-sac to Harrington Road 

Billings Court from cul-de-sac to McWhorter Lane 

McWhorter Lane from cul-de-sac to Harrington Road 

Abilene Court from cul-de-sac to Harrington Road 

Carlsbad Court from cul-de-sac to Horn Rapids Drive 

Austin Court from cul-de-sac to Harrington Road 

Bismark Court from Horn Rapids Drive to cul-de-sac 

Anaconda Court from cul-de-sac to Harrington Road 

Baker Drive from Horn Rapids Drive to Harrington Road 

 

 

WEH
Text Box
t. Traffic Control on County Roads re Speed Limit



Original: Road Dept  M. Rasmussen 

RESOLUTION 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY WASHINGTON: 

IN THE MATTER OF TRAFFIC CONTROL ON CERTAIN COUNTY ROADS RE: SPEED LIMIT 

WHEREAS, RCW 46.61.415 provides that local authorities may establish or alter maximum speed limits; 

and 

WHEREAS, the County Engineer has identified roads in the vicinity of Harrington Road which are 

residential streets; and 

WHEREAS, the County Engineer recommends placing a 25 mph speed limit on these County roads based 

on the character of the roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Benton County, Washington, is desirous of making 

certain restrictions on the traffic using the County Roads designated below in the protection of life, health, 

safety, welfare and convenience of the inhabitants of the County; NOW THEREFORE 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Benton County, Washington, that the traffic 

control on various County roads shall be as follows: 

It shall be unlawful for the operator of any vehicle to operate the same in excess of 25 MPH on the 

following roadways: 

Carel Lane from end of road to Harrington Road 

Lenore Lane from Carel Lane to Shannon Land 

Horn Rapids Drive from end of road to end of road 

Shannon Lane from Horn Rapids Drive to Harrington Road 

Alderbrook Court from cul-de-sac to Harrington Road 

Billings Court from cul-de-sac to McWhorter Lane 

McWhorter Lane from cul-de-sac to Harrington Road 

Abilene Court from cul-de-sac to Harrington Road 

Carlsbad Court from cul-de-sac to Horn Rapids Drive 

Austin Court from cul-de-sac to Harrington Road 

Bismark Court from Horn Rapids Drive to cul-de-sac 

Anaconda Court from cul-de-sac to Harrington Road 

Baker Drive from Horn Rapids Drive to Harrington Road 

 

Dated this 7th day of June, 2016 

Chairman 

 
Chairman Pro-Tem 

 
Member 

Attest: 

Clerk of the Board      Constituting the Board of County Commissioners 

of Benton County, Washington 



 
 AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:  June 7, 2016 

Subject: Beverly Meadows Ph.2 

Prepared by:     MHA  

Reviewed by:     MSR  

 

 
 TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Agreement            

Pass Resolution             X  

Pass Ordinance   

Pass Motion   

Other   

 
 

Consent Agenda            X   

Public Hearing    

1st Discussion    

2nd Discussion    

Other   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The plans for the above referenced project, having been signed by the County Engineer, are hereby presented for 

approval to the Board of County Commissioners.  

 

* Note : Original signature sheet will be brought to commissioners meeting to be signed. 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

HDJ Design Group has submitted plans which have been approved by the Benton County Engineer.  The plans 

are now being submitted to the Board of Benton County Commissioners, and the corresponding resolution 

authorizes the Chairman to sign the construction plans for Beverly Meadows Phase 2, with roads named Cedar 

Street and East 16th Avenue. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends that the Commissioners sign the cover sheet, approving the project. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

None. 

 

 

MOTION 

 

I move to approve a resolution authorizing the Chairman to sign construction documents approving Beverly 

Meadows Phase 2 construction. 

WEH
Text Box
u. Authorization of Construction Plans of Beverly Meadows Phase 2



 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 

 

 

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY ROADS, RE: BEVERLY MEADOWS PHASE 2 

 

 

WHEREAS, plans for the above referenced project, having been signed by the County Engineer, 

are hereby presented for approval to the Board of County Commissioners; NOW, 

THEREFORE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the plans be and hereby are approved and that the Chairman is 

authorized to sign the construction plans of Beverly Meadows Phase 2 with the roads named 

Cedar Street and East 16th Avenue. 

 

 

 Dated this 7th day of June 2016. 

 

 

     

                   

______________________________ 

                              Chairman 

      

                      

______________________________ 

                                    Chairman Pro-Tem 

      

                                

______________________________ 

                                   Member 

      

 Attest:_____________________________       Constituting the Board of County 

               Clerk of the Board         Commissioners of Benton County, 

                        Washington 

      

          

 

 

 
Orig.: Road Dept.                   M. H. Ames 



WEH
Text Box
v. Purchase Two 48” & Two 36” Port-A-Cool Fans from A-L Compressed Gasses, Inc. 















WEH
Text Box
w. Contract w/Granite Construction Company for Locust Grove Road Asphalt Repair















WEH
Text Box
x. Agreement w/WA State Dept of Transportation to Perform Testing & Fabrication Inspection











































































































































 

 
 AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:      June 7, 2016  

Subject:   Interlocal Agreement for 

Coord. Prevention Grant  

Prepared by:               gnd  

Reviewed by:               MSR  
 

 
 TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Agreement             X  

Pass Resolution                   X  

Pass Ordinance             

Pass Motion                  

Other                          ___________ 

 
 

Consent Agenda               X  

Public Hearing             

1st Discussion                      

2nd Discussion              

Other                             

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

The Washington State Department of Ecology (“Ecology”) offers coordinated prevention grants (“CPGs”) to counties on a 

biennial basis. The goal of these CPGs is to implement countywide strategies to properly manage solid waste, including 

proper disposal of hazardous waste, increasing recycling, reducing the overall volume in the waste stream, and promoting 

alternative disposal measures. The CPG is funded at 75 percent of the requested amount, with the 25 percent match being 

paid by the recipient. In Benton County, this 25 percent is covered by participating local jurisdictions – Benton City, 

Kennewick, Prosser, Richland, West Richland, and Benton County. 

 

The CPG runs on a biennial basis and matches the State of Washington fiscal year; therefore, this biennium begins July 1, 

2015, and runs through June 30, 2017. Due to fiscal constraints at the state level, the funding for the CPG this grant cycle was 

substantially reduced. The total amount requested by the Benton County Road Department (including match) was 

$839,204.00. The amount received in the grant for this biennium is $422,390.67. 

 

This agreement, if entered into, would be the mechanism through which Benton County would recover a proportionate 

amount of the 25 percent match, estimated at $84,478.14. 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 

Benton County has a Coordinated Prevention Grant with the Washington State Department of Ecology. This grant has a 

$105,597.67 local match, which can be proportionately recovered though the proposed interlocal agreement. The estimated 

amount of the recovered funds is $84,478.14. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

The County Engineer recommends that the Board sign the attached interlocal agreement with the Cities of Benton City, 

Kennewick, Prosser, Richland, and West Richland. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 

There is no fiscal impact for signing this agreement. By signing it, however, Benton County will be able to recover a portion 

of agency match funds for its Coordinated Prevention Grant (typical about 80 percent of a match of $105,597.67, or 

$84,478.14). 

 

 

MOTION 
 

Approve as part of the consent agenda. 

WEH
Text Box
y. Interlocal Agreement w/Benton City, Kennewick, Prosser, Richland & W Richland Regarding WA State Coordinated Prevention Grant



Original: Solid Waste  G. DeJongh 

Cc: Auditor 

 

 

RESOLUTION 
 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 

 

 

IN THE MATTER OF ENTERING INTO AN INTERLOCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT 

WITH THE CITIES OF BENTON CITY, KENNEWICK, PROSSER, RICHLAND, AND 

WEST RICHLAND REGARDING THE LOCAL MATCH OF THE 2015-2017 

WASHINGTON STATE COORDINATED PREVENTION GRANT 

 

WHEREAS, Benton County accepted a Coordinated Prevention Grant from the Washington 

State Department of Ecology (Grant No. W2RCPG-1517-BeCoSW-00027, Res. 2015-919); 

and 

 

WHEREAS, this grant requires a twenty-five percent (25%) match from the local agency 

amounting to $105,597.67; and 

 

WHEREAS, an interlocal agency agreement with the municipalities of Benton County was 

drafted for the purpose of dividing the local match proportionately based on population, which 

is estimated to permit Benton County to recover approximately $84,478.14; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Prosecuting Attorney’s Office has reviewed this agreement and signed it to 

form, and the aforementioned municipalities have signed respective signatory pages; NOW, 

THEREFORE, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners hereby finds this interlocal 

agency agreement to be in the interest of Benton County; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners authorizes the 

Chairman of the Board to sign and enter into this agreement on behalf of Benton County. 

 

Dated this     7th     day of            June            , 2016. 

 

  _________________________________ 

   Chairman. 

 

  _________________________________ 

   Chairman Pro-Tem. 

 

  __________________________________ 

Attest:_____________________________  Member. 

                   Clerk of the Board Constituting the Board of County 

  Commissioners of Benton County, Washington. 



Interlocal Agreement – 2016 - 2017  

Benton County Solid Waste Management 

-1- 

k  

 

 

 

 

 

 

INTER-LOCAL AGREEMENT 

REGARDING SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 

BENTON COUNTY 

 

   

This Agreement addresses City-County joint participation in the countywide Solid 

Waste Plan and joins public agencies to exercise their powers, thereby maximizing their 

ability to provide services and facilities which will best fulfill the needs of the community 

as a whole, and is made and entered into effective the first day of January 2016, by and 

between Benton County, a political subdivision of the State of Washington,  hereafter 

referred to as the Lead Agency, and the cities of Benton City, Kennewick, Richland, 

Prosser, and West Richland,  political subdivisions of the State of Washington, and 

hereafter referred to as Participating Jurisdictions.  The Participating Jurisdictions and 

Lead Agency may be referred to herein collectively as the Parties. 

 

I. RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto recognize the requirement to prepare and 

implement solid and hazardous waste plans under RCW Chapter 70.95 and RCW Chapter 

70.105, and 

 

WHEREAS, the parties have developed the Benton County Comprehensive 

Solid Waste Plan with public involvement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the parties have adopted the Benton County Comprehensive Solid 

Waste Plan fulfills their jurisdictional requirements under RCW Chapter 70.95 and RCW 

Chapter 70.105; and 

 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto wish to enter into a cooperative effort to 

administer, plan, and implement the recommendations contained within the adopted 

Benton County Comprehensive Solid Waste Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, each Participating Jurisdiction and Lead Agency shall have one 

equal vote with regards to policies and decisions made pursuant to all matters of policy 

and finance;  and 

 

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency will manage, track and provide custody for this 

Agreement, and 

 



Interlocal Agreement – 2016 - 2017  

Benton County Solid Waste Management 

-2- 

WHEREAS, the undersigned signatories of this Agreement are duly authorized to 

enter into the same by properly adopted resolutions,  

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual 

agreements and covenants herein contained, the parties agree as follows: 

 

II. AGREEMENTS 

 

A. AUTHORITIES 

 

The parties to this Agreement have and possess, both jointly and severally, the 

primary responsibility for effective solid and hazardous waste management, planning and 

implementation under RCW Chapters 70.95 and 70.105.  Under RCW Chapter 39.34, the 

Inter-local Cooperation Act, local governments are authorized to cooperate to provide 

themselves with services of the nature herein agreed to. 

 

B.   PURPOSE 

 

This Agreement is entered into pursuant to RCW Chapter 39.34 for the purpose of 

cooperative management of solid waste within Benton County.  It is the intent of the 

parties to work cooperatively in implementing and managing a comprehensive solid 

waste management plan pursuant of RCW Chapters 70.95 and 70.105 that is viable and 

economically responsible to their citizens.  Specifically, this Agreement will provide for 

the administration, planning and operations of the adopted Benton County 

Comprehensive Solid Waste Management Program. 

 

C. DEFINITIONS 

 

For the purpose of this Agreement, the following definitions shall apply: 

 

‘Fair Share’  - the amount owed by each of the Parties, based upon April 1 

population figures for the given year supplied by the  Washington State  Office of 

Financial Management (OFM), and the corresponding population percentage applied to 

the Solid Waste Program Budget. 

 

‘Solid Waste Advisory Committee’ (SWAC) - a committee comprised of a 

representative of each of the Parties.  Each Party shall designate its representative to the 

SWAC to the Lead Agency.  The SWAC shall review Solid Waste Program budget and 

activities and make recommendations to the Benton County Commissioners. 

 

‘Lead Agency’ - Benton County, a political subdivision of the State of 

Washington.  The Lead Agency will administer, plan, and implement the Plan and Solid 

Waste Program. 

 

‘Participating Jurisdictions’ - any City who has entered into the County-wide 

Solid Waste Inter-local Agreement with the Lead Agency and who has agreed to 



Interlocal Agreement – 2016 - 2017  

Benton County Solid Waste Management 

-3- 

mutually support and financially contribute to the administration, planning, and 

implementation of the Plan. 

 

‘Parties’ - the collective term for all Participating Jurisdictions and Lead Agency. 

 

‘Plan’ - the Benton County Comprehensive Solid Waste Management Plan, as the 

same exists now or may hereafter be amended. 

 

‘Routine Operating Agreement’ (ROA)  - an agreement that is established for the 

purpose of accomplishing a task set forth by the Parties and is funded within the Solid 

Waste Program Budget.  

 

‘Solid Waste Advisory Committee Members Bylaws’ - the bylaws the same as 

now exist or may hereafter be amended. 

 

‘Solid Waste Program Budget’ - the annual Countywide Solid Waste Budget, as 

prepared by Benton County and accepted by the SWAC, that appropriates funds to 

Routine Operating Agreements and administrative functions that meet specific 

requirements in RCW 70.95 and/or accomplishes goals as set fourth in the Plan. 

 

 ‘Task’ - a project, program, activity, etc., that is annually funded from the Solid 

Waste Program Budget.  All tasks are approved by the SWAC as needed and shall meet 

the recommendations set forth in the Plan. 

 

‘Task Manager’ is designated to lead and manage a Task per the ROA.  

 

D. LOCAL ADOPTION OF PLAN 

 

Under the authority of RCW 70.95.080, each Participating Jurisdiction elected to 

enter into this agreement with the County pursuant to those jurisdictions that participated 

in preparing and adopting the joint City-County Plan. 

   

E. PLAN IMPLEMENTATION 

 

Pursuant to RCW 70.95.080 and RCW 70.105.220, the Participating Jurisdictions 

and Lead Agency jointly prepared the Plan in accordance with “Guidelines for the 

Development of Local Solid Waste Plans and Plan Revisions” (i.e. Department of 

Ecology (WDoE) Publication No. 90-11) and will implement the Plan’s 

recommendations, as approved by the Department of Ecology pursuant to RCW 

70.95.094. 

 

F. BENTON COUNTY SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

The Parties hereto recognize and support the SWAC as an advisory board created 

under authority of RCW 70.95.165.  The SWAC is an ongoing advisory committee.  The 

SWAC is the focal point of the public involvement effort used in the planning, 



Interlocal Agreement – 2016 - 2017  

Benton County Solid Waste Management 

-4- 

development and implementation of the Plan.  The SWAC also provides advice to the 

Parties on solid and hazardous waste issues and assists the Parties in developing solid 

waste ordinances, rules, guidelines, and policies prior to their adoption. 

 

G. REGIONAL PLANNING AREA 

 

The Parties hereto recognize the geographical planning area covered by this 

Agreement to be the incorporated areas of the Participating Jurisdictions and the 

unincorporated area of Benton County.  The Hanford Nuclear Reservation is exempted 

from the Plan and this Inter-local Agreement. 

 

H. ROUTINE OPERATING AGREEMENT IMPLEMENTATION 

 

Two months prior to the biennial Solid Waste Program Budget workshop, all task 

managers are required to submit their ROA.  As a minimum, an ROA will include: 1) 

Task Introduction Statement; 2) Task Scope of Work; 3) Task Responsibilities; 4) Annual 

Task Cost; and 5) Quality Control.  Eligibility of an ROA request is based on task cost 

and meeting recommendations set forth in the Plan.  The ROA request should include 

both activities undertaken by the Participating Jurisdiction submitting the ROA and any 

activities that the Participating Jurisdiction believes the Lead Agency should implement 

on a countywide basis. The SWAC will approve tasks based on a supermajority (i.e. 5 of 

6) in-favor vote. 

 

I. SOLID WASTE PROGRAM BUDGET 

 

The Parties agree to mutually and financially support the administration, planning 

and operations of the Plan recommendations or as specified in RCW 70.95.  The Lead 

Agency shall prepare a Solid Waste Program Budget each year for the upcoming budget 

year.  The budget will also include Routine Operating Agreements that provide 

information on projects funded by the annual budget.   

 

J. FAIR SHARE 

 

The Parties agree to pay a Fair Share of the administration, planning and 

operation of the Solid Waste Program, as determined and voted-on by the SWAC and 

approved by the Benton County Commissioners.  Said Fair Share shall be a percentage of 

all program costs that are not covered by Coordinated Prevention Grant Funds, share 

percentages to be updated each April of the Agreement, being based on the most recent 

population figures as supplied by the Washington State  OFM.  The Parties agree to remit 

their fee to the Lead Agency within sixty (60) days of receiving an invoice from the Lead 

Agency.  The Lead Agency’s fair share shall be based on the population for the 

unincorporated areas of the County.  

 

K. DISBURSEMENT OF ASSETS AND DEBTS 

 



Interlocal Agreement – 2016 - 2017  

Benton County Solid Waste Management 

-5- 

If this Agreement is terminated, all Parties to this Agreement shall determine the 

disbursement of any outstanding debts and the allocation of any assets.  If the Parties 

cannot agree to the disbursement of any outstanding debts and the allocation of any 

assets, the issues are to be submitted for arbitration, pursuant to state law, RCW 7.04 et 

seq.  The Lead Agency and the contesting jurisdiction agree that such arbitration shall be 

conducted before one (1) disinterested arbitrator. 

 

L. DURATION 

 

This Agreement shall commence on the date set forth above and will continue in 

effect to December 31, 2017, or until superseded by another Interlocal Agreement.  As 

stipulated within RCW 70.95.110(1), each Plan shall be maintained in a current condition 

and reviewed and revised periodically as may be required by the WDoE.  Upon each 

review such plans shall be extended to show long-range needs for solid waste handling 

facilities for twenty (20) years in the future, and a revised implementation schedule and 

implementation budget for six (6) years in the future. 

 

M. REVIEW AND RENEGOTIATION 

 

Any Party may request a review and/or renegotiations on any provision of the 

Agreement during the six-month period immediately preceding the ending date for the 

Agreement.  Such request must be made in writing to the Lead Agency and must specify 

the provision(s) of the Agreement for which review/renegotiation(s) are requested.  

Review and/or renegotiation(s) pursuant to such a written request shall be immediately 

referred to the SWAC for their review and recommendation.  Notwithstanding any other 

provisions in this paragraph to the contrary, the Parties may, pursuant to the procedure 

outlined within the Solid Waste Advisory Committee Members Bylaws, modify or amend 

any provision(s) of this Agreement at any time during the term of this Agreement. 

 

N. TERMINATION 

 

This Agreement may be terminated by any Participating Jurisdiction, by written 

notice to the Lead Agency no less than thirty (30) days immediately preceding the 

implementation date of the next Solid Waste Program Budget.  The Parties agree: (1) that 

the termination will not absolve a terminating Party of any financial responsibility to the 

extent a financial responsibility continues to exist pursuant to the provisions of this 

Agreement; and (2) that prior to termination, a withdrawing City shall submit to the 

SWAC how it intends on meeting its planning obligation under RCW 70.95.080. 

 

O. WAIVER 

 

No waiver by any of the Parties of any term or condition of this Agreement shall 

be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of any other term or condition or of any 

subsequent breach whether of the same or a different provision of this Agreement. 

 

P. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 



Interlocal Agreement – 2016 - 2017  

Benton County Solid Waste Management 

-6- 

 

This Agreement, including the recitals and all subsequent attachments and 

addendums, constitutes the entire Agreement between the Parties and shall be governed 

by the laws of the State of Washington.  There are no other oral or written agreements or 

understanding between the Parties as to the subject matter contained herein.  The venue 

for any action of law, suit in equity and judicial proceeding for the enforcement of this 

Agreement shall be instituted and maintained only in the courts of competent jurisdiction 

in Benton County, Washington. 

 

Q. SEVERABILITY 

 

Any provisions of this Agreement that is determined to be illegal, invalid or 

unenforceable for any reason shall be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition without 

invalidating the remainder of this Agreement. 

 

 

 













FOR BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON. 

Shon Small, Chairman Date 
Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: 

Clerk of the Board Date 

Approved as to Form: 

MIL. 5 / 2 7/<c. 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Date 

I certify that on this day of , , before 
me, the undersigned Notary Public in an for the State of Washington, duly commissioned and 
sworn, personally appeared Jerome Delvin, to me known to be the Chairman of the Board of 
Commissioners for Benton County, Washington, the corporation that executed the foregoing 
instrument and acknowledged said instrument to be the free and voluntary act and deed of said 
municipal corporation for the uses and purposes therein mentioned, and on oath stated that they 
are authorized to execute said instrument and that the seal affixed is the corporate seal of 
Benton County. 

Witness my hand and official seal hereto affixed the day and year first above written. 

Notary Public in and for the State of 
Washington residing at 
My commission expires: 

Interlocal Agreement - 2016 
Benton County Solid Waste Management 

Signature Page - Benton County 



AGENDA ITEM:  SA 2016-001 
MTG. DATE: June 7, 2016 
MEMO DATE: June 1, 2016 SUBJECT: 
Subdivision Alteration SA 2016-001, 
Randy & Marlene Lechelt 
Prepared By: R.J. Lott 
Reviewed By: Michael Shuttleworth 

TYPE OF ACTION 
NEEDED 
Execute Contract    
Pass Resolution        
Pass Ordinance     
Pass Motion X 
Other

Consent Agenda 
Public Hearing       X 
1st Discussion    
2nd Discussion   
Other

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On February 10, 2003, Tripple Vista Estates No. 2 was recorded and it included 30 lots. A 
Subdivision Alteration application was received on March 31, 2016, from Randy & Marlene 
Lechelt owners of lots 4 through 8 of Tripple Vista Estates No. 2. On May 10th, 2016, the 
Benton County Planning Commission reviewed Subdivision Alteration application SA 2016-
001 requesting an altered plat approval, for Tripple Vista Estates No. 2 to adjust the lot lines 
of Lots 4 through 8 and subsequently the removal of notes 3 and 7 from the plat referring 
to the transferring, deeding or sale of lots south of Manuel Drive for lots 4 through 8. Please 
see the attached Planning Staff memo dated April 4, 2016. At the May 10th meeting, the 
Planning Commission voted to forward a recommendation of approval to the Board of 
County Commissioners with keeping note 3 in place but amending note 7. 

Property owners of the lots within the plat and owners of property within 300' of the outer 
perimeter of said plat have been notified. All concerned agencies such as Benton Public 
Utility District, Health Department, Benton County Engineer and the Benton County Fire 
Marshall have been notified of this proposal. The Benton County Code requires the Board of 
County Commissioners to conduct a public hearing on the proposed alteration and allow for 
public comments regarding the request. The public hearing notice for application SA 2016-
001 was published on May 26, 2016 and the public hearing is scheduled for June 7, 2016 at 
9:00 a.m.  

SUMMARY 
Benton County has received a Subdivision Alteration application requesting to adjust the lot 
lines of Lots 4 through 8 and subsequently the removal of notes 3 and 7 from the plat 
referring to the transferring, deeding or sale of lots south of Manuel Drive for lots 4 through 
8. The Board of County Commissioners is scheduled to conduct a public hearing on June 7,
2016, at 9:00 a.m. 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is the recommendation of the Planning Department that the Board of County 
Commissioners conduct a public hearing, and based on the testimony received, either 
approve or deny the request. Based on the information received thus far, the Planning 
Commission and Planning Staff do not see any problems with the proposed alteration. The 
Planning Staff recommends the Board adopt the Findings of Fact included in the resolution. 

MOTION 
The Benton County Planning Dept. recommends the following motion: The Benton County 
Board of Commissioners adopts the Findings of Fact as indicated in the staff memo dated 
April 4, 2016, and approves the alteration of the Final Plat of Tripple Vista Estates No. 2, 
subject to the conditions listed in the resolution.  

WEH
Text Box
Subdivision Alteration; SA 2016-001 ~ M Shuttleworth



RESOLUTION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

 
IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY PLANNING RE: A SUBDIVISION ALTERATION REQUEST 
FOR TRIPPLE VISTA ESTATES NO. 2. TO ADJUST THE LOT LINES OF LOTS 4 THROUGH 
8 AND SUBSEQUENTLY THE REMOVAL OF NOTES 3 AND 7 FROM THE PLAT 
REFERRING TO THE TRANSFERRING, DEEDING OR SALE OF LOTS SOUTH OF MANUEL 
DRIVE FOR LOTS 4 THROUGH 8. - FILE NO. SA 2016-001.  APPLICANT:  RANDY & 
MARLEEN LECHELT. 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on May 10, 2016, did review the proposed 
alteration of Tripple Vista Estates No. 2; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners held an Open Record Hearing on June 
7, 2016 for the purpose of reviewing the proposal to alter the final plat of the Tripple 
Vista Estates No. 2; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners reviewed the Planning Commission’s 
recommendation and received testimony both for and against the proposal; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners did review the Planning Commission 
and staff’s recommendations and adopts the Planning Department’s Findings of Fact, 
and Conclusions retained in File No. SA 2016-001 located in the Planning Office as their 
own;  
 
WHEREAS, it further appears that the public interest will be served by the approval of 
the Altered Plat of Tripple Vista Estates No. 2, lots 4 through 8, as considered by the 
Board of County Commissioners; NOW THERFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners, through its Chairman as 
authorized by motion of the Board, adopts the findings and conclusions with respect to 
File No. SA 2016-001 and hereby APPROVES the requested subdivision alteration (SA 
2016-001) of Tripple Vista Estates No. 2 as proposed by Randy & Marleen Lechelt with 
the following conditions. 
 
1. That a final plat be prepared and meet the standards for final plat approval as 

specified in Benton County Code 9.08 as amended. 
 
2. That parcel A be relabeled as lot 1, that parcel B be relabeled as lot 2, that parcel 

C be relabeled as lot 3 and that parcel D be relabeled as lot 4. 
 

3. That note 3 remains the same but that note 7 be amended as follows: “Those 
portions of lots 1, 2 and 3 of the Altered Plat of Tripple Vista Estates No. 2, for 
lots 4 through 8, of Block 1 shall not be transferred, deeded or sold separately 



from the adjoining property north of Manuel Drive.” 
 
4. That the final altered plat show the remaining notes as shown on Tripple Vista 

Estates No. 2 except as noted in item 3 above. 
 
5. That the final plat show lot numbers rather than using parcel letters. 
 
6. That the parcels in the final plat show that they are connected on both sides of 

Manuel Drive. 
 
7.  That only lots 4 through 8 of Tripple Vista Estates No. 2 be shown on the final 

plat. 
 
8. That the altered plat comply with the Benton Franklin Health Department 

requirements. 
 
 
Dated this 7th day of June, 2016. 
                                                    
 Chairman of the Board 
 
 
                                                    
 Member 
 
 
                                                    
 Member 
  
 Constituting the Board of County 
 Commissioners of Benton County 
 Washington. 
 
 
Attest....................................................... 

Clerk of the Board MES 







Benton County Planning Department 
Planning Annex, P.O. Box 910, 1002 Dudley Avenue, Prosser WA 99350, Phone: (509) 786-5612 or (509) 736-3086, Fax (509) 786-5629 

 
 
 
 
DATE:   APRIL 4, 2016 
 
TO:    BENTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
FROM:   BENTON COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
 
RE:    ALTERED PLAT APPLICATION FOR TRIPPLE VISTA ESTATES 

NO. 2, SA 2016-001. 
 
APPLICANT:  RANDY & MARLEEN LECHELT, BROADMOOR ST. RICHLAND, 

WA 99352. 
 
SPECIFIC REQUEST: 
The applicants are requesting an altered plat approval for Tripple Vista Estates No. 2. to 
adjust the lot lines of Lots 4 through 8 and subsequently the removal of notes 3 and 7 
from the plat referring to the transferring, deeding or sale of lots south of Manuel Drive 
for lots 4 through 8. 
 
LOCATION: 
The existing plat is located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 23, Township 8 North, 
Range 28 East, W.M.  
 
LAND USE:  
The existing plat is developed with single-family dwellings and also contains vacant lots. 
Lots 4 through 8 are vacant. The surrounding parcels are developed with single-family 
dwellings north of Clodfelter Rd. while the parcels to the south are developed as 
agricultural purposes and a rock quarry. 
 
ZONING:  
The on-site and surround zoning designation are Rural Lands 5. 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:   
The Benton County Comprehensive Plan designates the site for the proposed altered 
plat and the surrounding areas as Rural Lands 5.   
 
APPLICABLE DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS:  

 
1. Benton County Code Section 9.08.055 provides: 
 
  “ALTERATION.  (a) When any person wishes to alter any portion of 

a final plat, except as provided in this chapter, that person shall 
submit to the administrator an application to request the alteration 
and preliminary plat map and a non-refundable application fee as 
established by resolution of the Board of County Commissioners. 



_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.C. Memo for SA 2016-001.     Page 2 of 5    April 4, 2016 

Plat alterations may consist of a change in designation on a plat or 
a change in location of size of a parcel or easement or other 
feature of a plat. The elimination of land from a plat, the 
elimination of an easement granted by the plat, or the elimination 
of an area dedicated for public use from the plat, shall require a 
vacation and must be processed under BCC 9.08.056. 

   
  (b) Application for plat alteration shall contain the signatures of 

those persons having an ownership interest in a majority of lots, 
tracts, parcels, or sites in the subject subdivision or phases thereof 
to be altered. If a parcel is owned by more than one person, all 
persons with an interest in said parcel shall sign the application in 
order to count said parcel when determining if owners of a majority 
of lots, parcels, tracts, or sites have signed the application. If the 
subdivision is subject to restrictive covenants which were filed at 
the time of approval of the subdivision and the application for 
alteration would result in the violation of a covenant, the 
application shall contain an agreement signed by all parties subject 
to the covenants providing that the parties agree to terminate or 
alter the relative covenants to accomplish the purpose of the 
subdivision or portion thereof.  

 
  (c) Upon issuance of a letter of completeness of such application 

pursuant to BCC 17.10.090, the administrator shall place the item 
on the Benton County Planning Commission’s agenda for the 
appropriate regular meeting. The Planning Commission shall review 
and recommend either approval, approval with conditions, or 
disapproval of the proposed application for alteration. Any Planning 
Commission recommendation shall be submitted to the Board of 
County Commissioners, who shall conduct an open record hearing 
on the application for alteration, and, as provided for in RCW 
58.17.080 and RCW 58.17.090, provide notice for such open record 
hearing and describe the plat to be altered. The notice shall 
establish a place, date and time for an open record hearing. If the 
subdivision is located within a city’s Urban Growth Area boundary, 
such notice shall also be sent to that city. The notice shall also be 
given to cities located within one mile of the subdivision. If the 
subdivision is located adjacent to a state highway or within two 
(two) miles of a state or municipal airport, the notice shall be given 
to the Washington State Department of Transportation. 

 
  (d) The Board of County Commissioners shall determine the public 

use and interest in the proposed alteration, and may approve or 
deny the application for alteration. If any land within the alteration 



_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.C. Memo for SA 2016-001.     Page 3 of 5    April 4, 2016 

is part of an assessment district, all outstanding assessments shall 
be equitably divided and levied against the remaining lots, parcels 
or tracts, or be levied equitably on the lots resulting from the 
alteration. If an alteration results in a reduction in size, but not 
elimination of a parcel or area dedicated to the general use of 
persons residing within the subdivision, the area no longer 
dedicated as a result of the alteration may be divided equitably 
among the adjacent properties. 

 
  (e) After approval of an alteration, the applicant shall produce a 

survey containing a revised drawing of the approved alteration of 
the final plat. The survey shall contain the information as required 
in BCC 9.08.045 and BCC 9.08.046. The information to be provided 
by the applicant, prior to obtaining permission to record an altered 
plat, shall include: 

 
(1) One altered plat on materials approved by the Benton 

County Auditor and ten (10) copies of the altered plat 
as specified in BCC 9.0.045, one eleven (11) inches 
by seventeen (17) inches paper copy of the altered 
plat and any required supplementary materials. 

(2) A title certificate no older than (2) months, containing 
all information required by BCC 9.08.040(b)(4). 

(3) Written verification from the Benton-Franklin Health 
District that it has reviewed the altered subdivision 
and that the applicant has provided all necessary 
information and notes on the final plat. 

(4) Complete field and computation notes showing 
original reestablished corners with descriptions, actual 
traverse showing error of closure and method of 
balancing, and a sketch showing all distances, angles, 
and calculations required to determine distances and 
corners of the plat. The error shall not exceed one (1) 
in ten thousand (10,000) feet. 

 
(f) After obtaining the signature of the Board of County 
Commissioners, the final plat as altered shall be filed with the 
County Auditor and become the plat of the property. This section 
shall not be construed as applying to the alteration or replatting of 
any plat of state granted tide or shore lands, and the alteration 
shall be disclosed in a title report prepared by a title insurer and 
issued after the filing of the final plat.  

 
 



_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.C. Memo for SA 2016-001.     Page 4 of 5    April 4, 2016 

STAFF’S FINDINGS OF FACT: 
 

Based on the application and information received as of the date of this memo, the 
planning staff makes the following findings: 

 
1. The applicant for SA 2016-001 is Randy & Marleen Lechelt, 142 Broadmoor St., 

Richland, WA 99350.  
 
2. Subdivision Altered Plat Application SA 2016-001 is requesting Tripple Vista 

Estates No. 2. to adjust the lot lines of Lots 4 through 8 of Block 1 and 
subsequently the removal of notes 3 and 7 regarding the transferring, deeding or 
sale of lots south of Manuel Drive for lots 4 through 8. As a result of this 
proposed alteration, the portions of lots 4 and 5 of Block 1, south of Cantera St. 
would be combined. 

  
3. The existing plat is located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 23, Township 8 

North, Range 28 East, W.M. 
 
4. Subdivision Altered Plat Application SA 2016-001 was submitted on March 31, 

2016 and determined to be complete on April 1, 2016.   
 
5. The affected agencies review letter was sent on April 4, 2016.  As of the date of 

this memo, no comments have been received. 
 
6. The final plat for Tripple Vista Estates No. 2 was recorded on February 10, 2003. 
 
7. The final plat for Tripple Vista Estates No. 2 included 30 lots.  
 
8. Lots 4 through 8 are currently under one ownership, Randy and Marleen Lechelt. 

The application for subdivision alteration contained the signatures of a majority 
of the property owners of the lots in the portion of the Tripple Vista Estates No. 2 
still in unincorporated Benton County. 

 
9. The applicants wish to combine lots 4 and 5 of Block 1, located south of Cantera 

St. and adjust the parcel lines of lots 6, 7, and 8. There will be no new lots 
created through this altered plat application.  

 
10. Upon issuance of a letter of completeness for this application, the Planning 

Director placed it on the Benton County Planning Commission’s agenda for the 
April 12, 2016, regular meeting. The Planning Commission shall review and 
recommend either approval, approval with conditions, or disapproval of the 
proposed application for alteration. The Planning Commission recommendation 
shall be submitted to the Board of County Commission. 

 



_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.C. Memo for SA 2016-001.     Page 5 of 5    April 4, 2016 

DISPOSITION OF THE APPLICANT'S REQUEST:  
The Planning Commission shall review and recommend either approval, approval with 
conditions, or disapproval of the proposed application for alteration.  The Planning 
Commission recommendation shall be submitted to the Board.  The Board shall 
determine the public use and interest in the proposed alteration, and may approve or 
deny the application for alteration.  
 
If the Planning Commission recommends approval of the proposed Altered Plat of 
Tripple Vista Estates No. 2, this office would recommend that the following conditions 
be attached to such an approval.   

 
1. That a final plat be prepared and meet the standards for final plat approval as 

specified in Benton County Code 9.08 as amended. 
 
2. That parcel A be relabeled as lot 1, that parcel B be relabeled as lot 2, that parcel 

C be relabeled as lot 3 and that parcel D be relabeled as lot 4. 
 

3. That note 3 remains the same but that note 7 be amended as follows: “Those 
portions of lots 1, 2 and 3 of the Altered Plat of Tripple Vista Estates No. 2, for 
lots 4 through 8, of Block 1 shall not be transferred, deeded or sold separately 
from the adjoining property north of Manuel Drive.” 

 
4. That the final altered plat show the remaining notes as shown on Tripple Vista 

Estates No. 2 except as noted in item 3 above. 
 
5. That the final plat show lot numbers rather than using parcel letters. 
 
6. That the parcels in the final plat show that they are connected on both sides of 

Manuel Drive. 
 
7.  That only lots 4 through 8 of Tripple Vista Estates No. 2 be shown on the final 

plat. 











































  

AGENDA ITEM:  SPV 2015-001 
MTG. DATE: June 7, 2016 
MEMO DATE: May 31, 2016 
SUBJECT: Short Plat Vacation SPV 
2015-001, Casey, Hogan & Zachara 
Prepared By: R.J. Lott 
Reviewed By: Michael Shuttleworth 

TYPE OF ACTION 
NEEDED 
Execute Contract    
Pass Resolution          
Pass Ordinance         X 
Pass Motion              X 
Other                   

Consent Agenda  
Public Hearing       
X 
1st Discussion     
2nd Discussion    
Other                 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On May 17, 2016, the Board of County Commissioners opened a public hearing 
regarding Short Plat Vacation file SPV 2015-001 requesting the vacation of a 20-foot 
natural drainage easement on Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Short Plat 1062. Originally, Planning 
Staff had recommended that the 20-foot Natural Drainage Easement remain in place 
based upon comments from the Public Works Department and a site visit from 
approximately 18 months ago. At the May 17th public hearing, the Board of County 
Commissioners requested that representatives from both the Road Department and the 
Planning Department meet with the applicant to discuss possible alternatives. 
 
On May 18, 2016, Matt Rasmussen, County Engineer, and R.J. Lott, Senior Planner, met 
with one of the applicants on site. We discussed the topography, the likelihood of a 
major storm event and possible building locations. As a result, all parties agreed that a 
vacation of the Natural Drainage Easement on Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Short Plat 1062 was 
valid. Please see the Road Department’s email dated May 24, 2016, which is attached. 
 
SUMMARY 
The Planning Department has received a request for the vacation of the 20-foot Natural 
Drainage Easement on Lots 1, 2 and 3 on Short Plat 1062. Benton County Code requires 
the Board of County Commissioners to conduct a public hearing on the proposed 
vacation and allow for public comments regarding the vacation request. The public 
hearing notice for application SPV 2015-001 was published on May 5, 2016, and the 
public hearing is scheduled for May 17, 2016. The initial public hearing was continued 
until June 7, 2016. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Based on the information received thus far, including the comments of Matt Rasmussen, 
County Engineer, on May 24, 2016, the Planning Department recommends approval of 
the proposed vacation of the 20-foot Natural Drainage Easement on Lot 1, 2 and 3 of 
Short Plat 1062. 
 
MOTION 
The Benton County Board of Commissioners approves the vacation of the 20-foot 
Natural Drainage Easement located on Lots 1, 2 & 3 of Short Plat 1062, recorded under 
AF 828105.  

WEH
Text Box
Continued PH Short Plat Vacation; SPV 2015-001



RESOLUTION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

 
IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY PLANNING REGARDING THE PROPOSED VACATION OF A 
20-FOOT NATURAL DRAINAGE EASEMENT ON LOTS 1, 2 & 3 OF SHORT PLAT 1062, IN 
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 26 EAST, 
W.M.  APPLICANT: BROWNWYN J. CASEY, LEWIS H. & BECKY T. HOGAN AND JOHN 
ZACHARA PARCEL NUMBERS 1-3606-101-1062-001, 1-3606-101-1062-002 AND 1-
3606-101-1062-003, FILE NUMBER - SPV 2015-001 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners did conduct a public hearing on 
Tuesday, May 17, 2016, and continued the hearing until June 7, 2016, at 9:00 a.m. in 
the Commissioners Meeting Room, County Courthouse, Prosser, Washington; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the signature of the property owners of said application includes all 
properties affected by these easements; and,  
 
WHEREAS, upon due notice as provided in RCW 58.17.080 and 58.17.090, the hearing 
before the Board of County Commissioners was held on such petition as indicated 
above; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Road Department submitted an email, dated May 24, 2016, in favor of 
vacating the 20-foot Natural Drainage Easement; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners agrees with the summary report from 
the Benton County Planning Department, retained in File No. SPV 2015-001; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the 20-foot Natural Drainage Easement to be vacated appears on Lots 1, 2, 
and 3 of Short Plat 1082, AF 833144; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it further appears that the vacation of the above mentioned easement would 
not unduly jeopardize the health, safety, welfare and public good; NOW THEREFORE,  
 

Return to  
Benton County Commissioners 
P.O. Box 190 
Prosser WA 99350 
 



BE IT RESOLVED, that the vacation of the 20-foot Natural Drainage Easement on Lots 
1, 2 and 3 of Short Plat 1082 in the Northeast Quarter of Section 36, Township 10 
North, Range 26 East, W.M. is hereby approved. 
 
Dated this 7th day of June 2016. 
 
                                                    
 Chairman of the Board 
 
                                                    
 Member 
 
                                                    
 Member 
  
 Constituting the Board of County 
 Commissioners of Benton County 
 Washington. 
Attest....................................................... 

Clerk of the Board RJL/djh 



WEH
Text Box
6-Year Road Program ~ M Rasmussen



































































6/1/2016

1

PREPARED FOR BENTON COUNTY • JUNE 7

BENEFITS OF BRANDING

• Puts Tri-Cities on the Map!

• Recognition & Loyalty

• Image of Quality

• Distinction from Competitors

• Build a Culture for Forward 

Acting

• Increased Revenues

IMPLEMENTING THE
BRANDING, DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING ACTION PLAN

CREATED THE 

BRAND IMPLEMENTATION 

LEADERSHIP TEAM (BILT)

The mission of the Bolder Brighter Better brand is 
to help the Tri-Cities create the community we want:

To be one of the 
Northwest's best destinations to live, work, and play 

by creating 
a community identity, gathering places and products.

WEH
Text Box
Visit Tri Cities Brand Implementation ~ Kyle Cox



6/1/2016

2

BILT COMMITTEES 

IMPLEMENT THE MISSION

• Marketing 

• Festivals & Events 

• Product Development 

BILT MEMBERS
BILT Chairman – Kyle Cox, Mid-Columbia Libraries

Commissioner Jim Beaver, Benton County

Commissioner Brad Peck, Franklin County

Emily Estes-Cross, City of Kennewick

Jon Funfar, City of Pasco

Hollie Logan, City of Richland

Aaron Lambert, City of West Richland / West Richland Chamber of Commerce

Diahann Howard, Port of Benton

Commissioner Tom Moak, Port of Kennewick

Gary Ballew, Port of Pasco

Lori Mattson & Staff, Tri-City Regional Chamber of Commerce

Carl Adrian & Staff, TRIDEC

Kris Watkins & Staff, Visit TRI-CITIES

BILT MEMBERS
Colin Hastings, Pasco Chamber of Commerce

Tri-Cities Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

Dan Smith, Historic Downtown Kennewick Partnership

Pasco Downtown Development Authority

Corey Pearson, Three Rivers Campus

Tom French, TRAC Center

Eric VanWinkle, Gesa Carousel of Dreams 

Suzanne Heaston, Heaston & Thompson Vision Clinic 

Justin Raffa, Mid-Columbia Mastersingers

Matt Sweezea, Young Professionals of the Tri-Cities

Cheryl Salomone, Townsquare Media

Laurie Church, The REACH

Cathleen Williams, The REACH

Christine Brown



6/1/2016

3



6/1/2016

4

#BolderTC

#BrighterTC

#BetterTC

Exclamation Mark 

Sculptures

HAPO Community StageHAPO Community Stage
Aquatic CenterAquatic Center



6/1/2016

5

• Marketing Collateral & Messaging

• Website

• Tri-Cities Logo

• Brand Colors

• Exclamation Points & Fist Pumps

• Brighter, Bolder, Louder, Smarter…

• Brand Experience in New Products

MAKING BENTON COUNTY



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 
Subject: Authorizing WASPC 

RSO Grant Agreement  
Prepared by:       L. Small 
Reviewed by:  

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract __X__ 
Pass Resolution  __X__  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
Consent Agenda           _____  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            __X__ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Benton County Sheriff’s Office has participated in the Registered Sex Offender Address and Residency 
Verification Program for several years.   
 
Address verification funds are designed to support all aspects of Registered Sex Offender Address Verification 
and funds are required to be used for face-to-face verification of a sex offender’s address at the place of residency.  
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Benton County Sheriff’s Office was informed they were awarded in the amount of $139,584.78 for FY 
2016/2017 Registered Sex Offender Address and Residency Verification Program to be used towards sending at 
least one representative to one or more OffenderWatch User Group meetings and/or the RSO Coordinator 
Conference during the year, along with other costs associated with Registered Sex Offender Address and 
Residency Verification Program.  The grant cycle will follow the state fiscal year, starting July 1, 2016 and ending 
June 30, 2017.  

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve attached resolution and interagency agreement authorizing the Sheriff to sign the agreement allowing 
Benton County’s participation in the FY 2016/2017 Registered Sex Offender Address and Residency Verification 
Program. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Revenue/Funding of $139,584.78 with no cash match requirement.  This grant was included in the 2015/2016 
budget process for an estimated amount of $134,444.  With Board approval, we may need to go through the proper 
procedure of a public hearing for the consideration of a budget adjustment for the additional funds if needed.   
 
 
MOTION 
 
Move to approve the attached Resolution and Agreement between the Washington Association of Sheriffs 
& Police Chiefs and Benton County Sheriff’s Office for the FY 2016/2017 Registered Sex Offender 
Address and Residency Verification Program Award in the amount of $139,584.78. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

WEH
Text Box
Authorizing WASPC Registered Sex Offender Grant Agreement ~ Cpt. Vannoy



Orig: Sheriff’s Office  
CC:   Auditor; PA’s Office; WASPC                                                                                                               Prepared by:  L. Small 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE BENTON COUNTY SHERIFF TO SIGN THE 
INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT BETWEEN WASHINGTON ASSOCIATION OF SHERIFFS & 
POLICE CHIEFS AND BENTON COUNTY WHICH WILL ALLOW THE BENTON COUNTY 
SHERIFF’S OFFICE TO PARTICPATE IN THE FY 2016/2017 REGISTERED SEX OFFENDER 
ADDRESS AND RESIDENCY VERIFICATION PROGRAM 
 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Sheriff’s Office has participated in the Registered Sex Offender Address 
and Residency Verification Program for several years; and   
 
WHEREAS, address verification funds are designed to support all aspects of Registered Sex Offender 
Address Verification and funds are required to be used for face-to-face verification of a sex offender’s 
address at the place of residency; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Sheriff’s Office was informed that they have been awarded $139,584.78 
for the FY 2016/2017 Registered Sex Offender Address and Residency Verification Program; and  
 
WHEREAS, additionally, funding shall be used to send at least one staff person to at least one 
OffenderWatch User Group meeting and/or the RSO Coordinator Conference (Oct 11-13, 2016); NOW, 
THEREFORE 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington, hereby 
approves the attached interagency agreement between the Washington Association of Sheriffs & Police 
Chiefs and Benton County for an amount not to exceed $139,584.78 for the FY 2016/2017 Registered Sex 
Offender Address and Residency Verification Program; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the term of the attached agreement is effective from July 1, 2016 
and expires on June 30, 2017; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board hereby authorizes the Benton County Sheriff to sign the 
attached agreement.   
 
Dated this _________day of ___________________, 2016.   
 
    

______________________________ 
                            Chairman of the Board 

 
       ______________________________   

          Member 
 

       ______________________________   
          Member 

       Constituting the Board of County Commissioners   
of Benton County, Washington 

Attest:   _______________________               
                      Clerk of the Board 







WEH
Text Box
Workman’s Compensation Budget Adjustment ~ L Wingfield



Commissioners' Date Stamp:

Fund Name: Fund Number: 0503101

Dept Name: No Department Dept Number: 000

Request Summary

Expenditure Additional Revised

BARS Number Amount Budget

517.670.2201 Administrative Assessment 30,000.00                 70,600

517.670.2203 Supplemental Pension 70,000.00                 193,000

517.671.4150 Medical Reimbursements - Current Expense 850,000.00               1,400,000

517.673.4150 Medical Reimbursements - Juvenile 55,000.00                 125,000

517.681.4151 Disabled Employees 160,000.00               490,000

Total Adjustment $1,165,000

Revenue

BARS Number Amount

0503101.291.74.0001 1,165,000                 

Total Revenue $1,165,000

Basis for Budget Adjustment (Attach Documentation as Appropriate):

Commissioners

o Approved for Hearing

o Denied

CHAIRMAN

Review Notes:  

COMMISSIONER

COMMISSIONER

Due to the increase in workers compensation claims, both in count and costs, additional funds are required.

TRANSMITTAL
REQUEST FOR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

Workmen's Compensation

Item Name

Item Name

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance



 

AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

         

Subject: 3rd Contract 

Amendment 

 

Prepared by:       Fred Bowen       

                

Reviewed by:                  

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 

Pass Resolution  _____  

Pass Ordinance  _____  

Pass Motion  __X___  

Other   _____ 

 
 

Consent Agenda            _____  

Public Hearing            _____  

1st Discussion            _X____ 

2nd Discussion            _____ 

Other             _____  

   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Meier Enterprises, Inc. is currently contracted with Benton County to provide architectural and engineering services for 

the remodel of the PA’s offices, Office of Public Defense and the Executive Conference Room.  The contract was first 

amended to expand the original scope and services and to increase the amount to $80,000.  The second amendment was 

to extend the contract duration to December 31, 2016.    

 

SUMMARY 
 

We would like to further amend the contract with Meier Enterprises, Inc. to increase their scope of work to include 

changes to the offices for Administration, IT, PA Civil Department, District Court Mental Health and to the storage 

areas. This also includes Construction Administration during the construction phase of the projects.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
Authorize the Public Services Administrator to prepare a third contract amendment with Meier Enterprises, Inc. to 

increase the scope of work for the development of construction plans and specifications for the changes as outlined 

above. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
Contract amount would increase from $80,000 to $170,800 (increase of $90,800). 

 

MOTION 
 

I move to authorize the Public Services Administrator to prepare a third contract amendment with Meier Enterprises, 

Inc. to increase the scope of work for the development of construction plans and specifications to the offices for 

Administration, IT, PA Civil Department, District Court Mental Health and to the storage areas, and to include 

Construction Administration during the construction phase of the projects.   

 

WEH
Text Box
3rd Contract Amendment for Justice Center Remodel



 

AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

        

Subject: A & E Services 

New Office 

Space - WSU 

Prepared by:       Fred Bowen       

               

Reviewed by:                  

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 

Pass Resolution  _____  

Pass Ordinance  _____  

Pass Motion  __X__  

Other   _____ 

 
 

Consent Agenda            _____  

Public Hearing            _____  

1st Discussion            _X____ 

2nd Discussion            _____ 

Other             _____  

   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Benton County advertised a request for qualifications soliciting firms interested in providing architectural and 

engineering services for a tenant improvement to the Benton County Health Building to provide new office space for the 

Benton County WSU Extension.   

 

SUMMARY 
 

The following two firms responded with statements of qualifications: 

 

Meier Architecture-Engineering 

RGU Architecture & Planning 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
The Public Services Administrator recommends entering into a new contract with Meier Architecture-Engineering to 

provide architectural and engineering services for the tenant improvement to the Health Building for new office space 

for Benton County – WSU Extension. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
 
 

MOTION 
 

I move to authorize the Public Services Administrator to prepare a contract with Meier Architecture-Engineering to 

provide architectural and engineering services for the tenant improvement to the Health Building for new office space 

for Benton County – WSU Extension. 

 

WEH
Text Box
New Contract for WSU Extension



WEH
Text Box
Junior Achievement of WA Leadership Industry Award ~ B Chilton



AGENDA ITEM 
MTG. DATE:  June 7, 2016 
SUBJECT:  Final Plat of Hidden Hills 
Subdivision Ph. 3 SUB 2016-001 
MEMO DATE: May 26, 2016 
Prepared By: Donna Hutchinson 
Reviewed By: Michael 
Shuttleworth 

TYPE OF ACTION 
NEEDED 
Execute Contract  
Pass Resolution X 
Pass Ordinance  
Pass Motion  X 
Other    

Consent Agenda  
Public Meeting X 
1st Discussion  
2nd Discussion  
Other    

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On December 28, 2009, the Benton County Board of County Commissioners approved the 
preliminary plat of Hidden Hills, to create 58 single-family lots out of 41.40 acres.  The 
preliminary plat was approved subject to 16 conditions.  Those conditions have been 
completed for the Final Plat of Hidden Hills Phase 3, which consists of 23 lots.  The final 
plat is being submitted to the Board for their approval and signature. 
 
SUMMARY 
All the conditions of approval have been satisfied and all signatures have been obtained.  
The Final Plat of Hidden Hills Phase 3 is ready for signature by the Chairman of the Board 
of County Commissioners.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is the recommendation of the Benton County Planning Department that the Final Plat of 
Hidden Hills Phase 3 – SUB 2016-001 be approved and the Board sign the attached 
resolution authorizing the chairman to sign the final plat at a public meeting on June 7, 
2016. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
Maintenance of new county roads. 
 
MOTION  
The Board of County Commissioners approve the Final Plat of Hidden Hills Phase 3 and the 
Chairman so indicate by signing the final plat. 

WEH
Text Box
Final Plat of Hidden Hills Phase 3; SUB 2016-001 ~ M Shuttleworth



RESOLUTION 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY PLANNING RE: THE FINAL PLAT OF HIDDEN HILLS PHASE 3 
- SUB 2016-001 
 
WHEREAS, on December 28, 2009, the Board of County Commissioners approved the 
preliminary plat of Hidden Hills  - SUB 09-02; and  
 
WHEREAS, on Monday, June 7, 2016, in the Commissioners Meeting Room, third floor, 
Courthouse, Prosser, Washington at a public meeting, the Board of County Commissioners 
considered the final plat of Hidden Hills Phase 3  - SUB 2016-001; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant for final plat approval has completed all the required conditions of 
approval for the proposed final plat of Hidden Hills Phase 3  - SUB 2016-001 and has 
obtained all required signatures; and 
 
WHEREAS, it appears to be in the publics best interest to approve said final plat of Hidden 
Hills Phase 3 - SUB 2016-001, NOW THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Hidden Hills Phase 3 - SUB 2016-001 is approved and the 
Chairman so indicate by signing the plat. 
 
 
Dated this 7th day of June 2016. 
 
 

______________________________ 
 Chairman of the Board 
 
______________________________ 

 Member 
 
_______________________________ 
 Member 
 

Constituting the Board of County 
 Commissioners of Benton County 

Washington. 
Attest....................................................... 

Clerk of the Board MES/djh 
Pln-2/Pub Wrks 






	CA - Public Works t.pdf
	Harrington Area Speeds 053116
	RES Harrington Area Speeds 053116

	CA - Public Works u.pdf
	Beverly Meadows Construction Plan Approval Action form
	Resolution Beverly Meadows Phase  Road Plans

	PH - 1 SA 2016-001.pdf
	Benton County Planning Department
	SA 2016-001 RES 6-7-16.pdf
	RESOLUTION

	SA 2016-001 BOCC memo.pdf
	Pass Ordinance         
	MOTION


	PH - 2 SPV 2015-001.pdf
	Pass Ordinance         X
	MOTION

	PH - 3 6 Yr Plan.pdf
	20160601132353113
	2017-2022_Six Year Plan compiled
	2017-2022_Six Year Plan
	Project Description Sheets
	Bridge Report


	Timed - 7 SUB 2016-001 Hidden Hills.pdf
	SUB 2016-001 Final Plat BOCC 6-7-16.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM
	Prepared By: Donna Hutchinson
	Other   
	Consent Agenda 

	SUMMARY
	RECOMMENDATION





